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I. Financial statements (FS)  

a. Auditor’s report 

i. Unmodified opinion expresses reasonable (not absolute) assurance that the FS 

are materially correct 

ii. Includes a reminder that preparing the FS and footnotes are the responsibility of 

management 

iii. Includes a reminder that the auditor obtained an understanding of certain 

internal controls that are relevant to the audit but does not express an opinion 

on the effectiveness of the internal controls 

iv. Also provides a report on internal controls and compliance with laws, 

regulations, grants and contracts that would have a material impact on the FS in 

the event of non-compliance (limited assurance report) 

v. Also may include a report under the federal Uniform Guidance requirements on 

the major federally funded programs’ compliance with requirements that would 

have a direct and material impact in the event of non-compliance and results of 

internal control testing over the compliance requirements 

b. Balance sheet (AKA Statement of Financial Position) presents account balances as of the 

end of a fiscal year 

i. Assets: Items of value owned by the company as of the last date of the year 

1. Examples include cash, accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 

ii. Liabilities: Amounts owed to third parties as of the last date of the year 

1. Examples include vender payables, accrued payroll and benefits, 

advances from DDS, amounts held in trust for consumers 

iii. Net assets: The excess of assets over liabilities 

1. Can include both unrestricted and donor-restricted categories 

c. Income statement (AKA Statement of Activities) presents the results of operations for a 

fiscal year 

i. Support and revenue: Amounts earned during the year 

1. Examples include grant funding from DDS, contributions from 

individuals, interest income 

ii. Expenses: Amounts incurred during the year 

1. Examples include payroll and benefits, rent, purchase of services, 

utilities, interest on debt 

d. Statement of cash flows presents the cash inflows and outflows during the year in the 

categories of operating, investing and financing activities 

i. Regional centers without any fixed assets or investments may have no investing 

activities 



ii. Regional centers without any long-term borrowings may have no financing 

activities 

e. Notes to the financial statements present required disclosures of details supporting the 

amounts in the financial statements 

i. Notes also disclose the nature of the organization and its significant accounting 

policies 

Summary: An organization’s FS are designed to present the reader with enough information to evaluate 

the performance of the organization during the year and as of year-end. 

 FS readers may include lenders, grantors, board members and the general public interested in 

items such as: 

1. Do the assets exceed the liabilities? 

2. Do the current assets exceed the current liabilities? 

3. Do operations produce a positive “bottom line”? 

4. Are management and general expenses at a reasonable level compared with total 

expenses? 

5. Is revenue growing? 

6. Are the programs described in the footnotes being accomplished? 

7. What obligations are disclosed that aren’t included in the liabilities (such as future payments 

of leases, litigation, other commitments)? 

8. Were there any instances of material non-compliance disclosed? 

9. Were there any internal control weaknesses disclosed? 

a. Significant deficiencies in internal controls create a possibility that a significant error 

in the FS could occur and not be prevented or detected and corrected 

b. Material weaknesses in internal controls create a possibility that a material error in 

the FS could occur and not be prevented or detected and corrected 

2. Income tax return (TR) are due on the 15th day of the 5th month after year-end (a six-month extension 

of time to file is available) 

a.  Tax-exempt organizations must report to the IRS on Form 990, which includes information 

about: 

i.The size of the organization (# of employees, # of board members, # of 

volunteers) 

ii. Any unrelated business income that could involve taxable activities 

iii. Summarized information from the FS (Assets, liabilities, income and expense) 

iv. The mission of the organization and a list of questions designed to illustrate best 

practices, such as whether the board reviews the tax returns before they are 

filed 

v. Compensation of officers, directors and key employees 



vi. The highest paid independent contractors who received $100k or more 

b. The organization also files California Form 199 which is similar to the federal 990 form. 

c.  Charitable organizations also file form RRF-1 with the California Attorney General, which 

oversees the activities of public charities within the state for compliance with laws and regulations 

governing them. 

Summary: The income tax forms are designed to help the taxing authorities understand how an 

organization operated within its tax-exempt status and insured that the organization reports any 

unrelated activities as taxable income. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Coastal Developmental Services Foundation 
   dba Westside Regional Center 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Coastal Developmental Services 
Foundation dba Westside Regional Center (the Foundation), which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, 
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our qualified audit opinion. 
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Basis for Qualified Opinion 
 
The Foundation provides retirement benefits through its participation in the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS).  Because most of the member entities in CalPERS are 
governmental entities, CalPERS calculates the members’ funded or unfunded status using methods 
and actuarial assumptions promulgated by Government Accounting Standard Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.  As a nonprofit organization, 
the Foundation uses a different accounting framework based on standards promulgated by the 
Financial Accounting Standard Board (FASB), and Auditing Standards Update Compensation – 
Retirement Benefits (Topic 715) requires different methods and actuarial assumptions than GASB.  
The Foundation reports its unfunded status using the actuarial report provided by CalPERS using 
GASB No. 68’s methods and actuarial assumptions, which are departures from accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Management did not prepare an 
actuarial report in accordance with FASB’s methods and actuarial assumptions.  Accordingly, we 
were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the Foundation’s unfunded status 
by other auditing procedures. 
 
Qualified Opinion 
 
In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  
 
Other Matters 
 
Supplementary Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole.  The accompanying Schedule of Purchase of Services Expenses for the year ended June 30, 
2021, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial 
statements.  The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is also presented for the purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.  Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, 
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.  
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
 
We have previously audited the Foundation’s 2020 financial statements, and we expressed a 
qualified opinion on those audited financial statements, due to the pension issue described in the 
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our report dated April 8, 2021.  The summarized 
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, is consistent, 
in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.  
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report March 30, 
2022, on our consideration of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance.  

Washington, DC 
March 30, 2022 



dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER

2021 2020
Assets

Cash 14,869,701$          16,452,425$          
Cash – client trust funds 2,380,722             1,584,633             
Contract reimbursement receivable 79,038,595           79,659,853           
Other receivables 492,142                476,266                
Receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities 2,227,841             2,621,919             
Due from State 38,979,149           46,100,618           
Other assets 147,242                138,790                

Total Assets 138,135,392$        147,034,504$        

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable 36,777,805           30,223,874           
Accrued vacation and other leave benefits 1,869,708             1,673,014             
Contract advance 59,936,124           65,326,052           
Due to State 1,181,292             1,224,480             
Unfunded defined benefit plan liability 3,956,661             13,629,439           
Post-retirement health care plan obligation 21,218,967           32,920,822           
Deferred rent 603,321                565,755                
Unexpended client support 2,380,722             1,584,633             

Total Liabilities 127,924,600          147,148,069          

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 10,210,792           (113,565)               

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 138,135,392$        147,034,504$        

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020)
JUNE 30, 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER

2021 2020
Operating Revenue and Support

Grants – State DDS 300,650,628$        276,321,448$        
Grants – Federal               1,716,695 1,657,553             
Intermediate Care Facilities               1,610,531 2,159,800             
Interest and other income                  158,832 300,821                

Total Operating Revenue and Support 304,136,685          280,439,622          

Expenses
Program Services:

Direct client services 290,399,555          254,572,642          
Operating 18,398,368           17,259,490           

  Total Program Services 308,797,923          271,832,132          

Supporting Service:
      General and administrative 8,490,704             7,932,842             

Total Expenses 317,288,627          279,764,974          

Change in net assets from operations (13,151,942)          674,648                

Health plan-related changes other than net periodic
post-retirement benefit cost 13,803,521           (6,421,778)            

Change in defined benefit plan liability 9,672,778             (517,478)               

Change in Net Assets 10,324,357           (6,264,608)            

Net Assets – Beginning of year (113,565)               6,151,043             

Net Assets – End of year 10,210,792$          (113,565)$             

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020)

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2020

Program General and  
Service Administrative Total Total

Direct Client Services
Residential care facilities 54,726,792$          --$                         54,726,792$          45,310,535$          
Day programs 22,207,187           --                           22,207,187           24,598,994           
Other purchased services 213,465,576          --                           213,465,576          184,663,113          

Total Direct Client Services 290,399,555          --                           290,399,555          254,572,642          

Operating Expenses
Salaries 10,950,803           5,031,304             15,982,107           15,146,675           
Employee health and retirement 
  benefits 4,764,144             2,140,413             6,904,557             6,065,959             
Facility rent 1,105,304             507,828                1,613,132             1,595,490             
Equipment and facility maintenance 299,251                137,488                436,739                288,225                
General expenses 228,748                105,010                333,758                540,393                
Payroll taxes 185,275                83,239                  268,514                214,345                
Legal fees 176,774                81,218                  257,992                82,255                  
Consultant fees 153,894                70,706                  224,600                275,386                
Communications 131,743                60,529                  192,272                230,731                
Insurance 103,778                47,680                  151,458                108,446                
General office expenses 99,335                  41,089                  140,424                166,675                
Equipment rental 69,469                  31,917                  101,386                83,788                  
Equipment purchases 65,963                  30,306                  96,269                  98,076                  
Accounting fees --                           92,572                  92,572                  76,596                  
Dues 46,996                  21,593                  68,589                  68,389                  
Printing 12,242                  5,612                    17,854                  49,454                  
Staff travel 4,649                    609                       5,258                    88,299                  
Interest expense --                           1,591                    1,591                    8,976                    
Board expenses --                           --                           --                           4,174                    

Total Operating Expenses 18,398,368           8,490,704             26,889,072           25,192,332           

Total Expenses 308,797,923$        8,490,704$           317,288,627$        279,764,974$        

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020)



dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER

2021 2020
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
 Change in net assets 10,324,357$          (6,264,608)$          

 Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash  
  provided by operating activities:
   Changes in post-retirement health care plan obligation (11,701,855)          7,959,661             
   Changes in defined benefit plan liability (9,672,778)            517,478                
   Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Contract reimbursement receivable 621,258                (7,819,831)            
Other receivables (15,876)                 90,997                  
Receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities 394,078                (435,593)               
Due from State 7,121,469             (2,052,221)            
Other assets (8,452)                   --                           
Accounts payable 6,553,931             9,135,459             
Accrued vacation and other leave benefits 196,694                157,512                
Due to State (43,188)                 --                           
Deferred rent 37,566                  89,526                  
Unexpended client support 796,089                (46,840)                 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,603,293             1,331,540             

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from contract advance 74,780,018           65,165,274           
Payments of contract advance (80,169,946)          (58,571,510)          

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (5,389,928)            6,593,764             

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Affiliate loan repayment --                           46,559                  

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities --                           46,559                  

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (786,635)               7,971,863             

Cash – Beginning 18,037,058           10,065,195           

Cash – Ending 17,250,423$          18,037,058$          

Statement of Financial Position Presentation:
Cash 14,869,701$          16,452,425$          
Cash – client trust funds 2,380,722             1,584,633             

17,250,423$          18,037,058$          

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020)

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 

PURPOSE AND ORGANIZATION  
 
Organization 
Coastal Developmental Services Foundation (the Foundation) was incorporated on January 
3, 1983, as a California nonprofit public benefit corporation under contract with the State 
of California Department of Developmental Services (DDS).  Under the name Westside 
Regional Center, the Foundation coordinates through outside providers programs for 
individuals with developmental disabilities and their families, which includes diagnosis, 
counseling, education services, and dissemination of information on developmental 
disabilities to the public.  The Foundation is one of 21 regional centers within the State of 
California system and serves the two health districts of Inglewood and Santa Monica-West. 
 
Governance 
The Foundation was organized in accordance with the provision of the Lanterman 
Developmental Disabilities Services Act (the Lanterman Act) of the Welfare and Institutions 
Code of the State of California.  The Lanterman Act includes governance provisions 
regarding the composition of the Foundation’s Board of Directors.  The Lanterman Act states 
that the Board shall be comprised of individuals with demonstrated interest in, or knowledge 
of, developmental disabilities, and other relevant characteristics, and requires that a minimum 
of 50 percent of the governing board be persons with developmental disabilities or their 
parents or legal guardians; and that no less than 25 percent of the members of the governing 
board shall be persons with developmental disabilities.  In addition, a member of a required 
advisory committee composed of persons representing the various categories of providers 
from which the Foundation purchases client services, shall serve as a member of the Board.  
To comply with the Lanterman Act, the Board of Directors includes persons with 
developmental disabilities, or their parents or legal guardians, who receive services through 
the Foundation and a client service provider of the Foundation. 
 
Mission Statement 
The Foundation’s mission statement is as follows: 
 

It is Westside Regional Center’s mission to empower people with developmental 
disabilities and their families to choose and access community services that 
facilitate a quality of life comparable to persons without disabilities.  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACT 
 
The Foundation operates under an annual cost-reimbursement contract with DDS under 
the Lanterman Act.  Maximum expenditures under the contract are limited to the contract 
allocation, plus Intermediate Care Facility-State Plan Amendment (ICF-SPA) income, ICF-SPA  
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACT (CONTINUED) 
 
administrative fee, and interest earned.  The Foundation is required to maintain accounting 
records in accordance with the Regional Center Fiscal Manual, issued by DDS, and is 
required to have DDS approval for certain expenses.  In the event of termination or 
nonrenewal of the contract, the State of California maintains the right to assume control of 
the Foundation’s operation and the obligation of its liabilities. 
 
Under the terms of these DDS contracts, funded expenditures are not to exceed $300,967,012, 
$282,599,628 and $244,645,671, for the 2020/21, 2019/20 and 2018/19, contract years, 
respectively.  As of June 30, 2021, actual net expenditures under the 2020/21, 2019/20 and 
2018/19 contracts were $277,007,002, $242,480,387 and $227,674, respectively. 
 
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
The Foundation prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), which involves the 
application of accrual accounting; consequently, revenues and gains are recognized when 
earned, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred regardless of the timing of 
cash flows. 
 
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS   
 
Net assets without donor restrictions represent expendable funds for operations related to the 
DDS contract, Community Placement Plan (CPP), and a federally funded program. 
 

 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
 

 Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  The 
carrying amounts of receivables and accounts payable approximate fair value because of the 
short maturity of these instruments.  
 
ESTIMATES 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

CLIENT TRUST FUNDS 
 
The Foundation serves as representative payee for a portion of its clients.  In this fiduciary 
capacity, it receives social security benefits and other sources of income and makes payments 
on behalf of certain developmentally disabled clients who are deemed unable to administer 
the funds themselves.  Client trust transactions are not considered revenue or expenses of the 
Foundation.  The cash that is received and outstanding receivables, net of interfund liabilities, 
are reported as a liability, unexpended client support, until it is distributed. 
 
CONTRACT REIMBURSEMENT RECEIVABLE 
 
The majority of the Foundation’s receivables represent or relate to the cost-reimbursement 
contract with DDS.  Receivables are recorded at their net realizable value.  The Foundation 
uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible receivables.  As of June 30, 2021, 
management believes that the receivable is fully collectible and, therefore, has not provided 
an allowance for doubtful accounts. 
 
STATE EQUIPMENT 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the DDS contract, equipment purchases become the property of the 
State of California and, accordingly, are charged as expenses when incurred.  The Foundation 
is required to track acquisitions of furniture and equipment with a cost of more than $5,000 
and have an estimated useful life of more than one year.  For the year ended June 30, 2021, 
there was no new equipment purchases and there was no disposed equipment.  The aggregate 
equipment costs at June 30, 2021, totaled $432,441. 
 
ACCRUED VACATION AND OTHER LEAVE BENEFITS 
 
The Foundation has accrued a liability for leave benefits earned and for post-retirement 
benefits.  However, such benefits are reimbursed under the DDS contract only when actually 
paid.  The Foundation accrues vacation as earned up to 240 hours.  When the employee 
separates from service, the employee will receive the unused vacation.  The Foundation has 
also recorded a receivable from DDS for the accrued leave and post-retirement health benefits 
to reflect the future reimbursement of such benefits. 
 
DEFERRED RENT  
 
The Foundation leases office facilities under lease agreements that are subject to scheduled 
acceleration of rental payments.  The scheduled rent increases are amortized evenly over the 
term of the lease in accordance with U.S. GAAP.   The deferred rent liability of $603,321 at  
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
DEFERRED RENT (CONTINUED) 
 
June 30, 2021, represents the difference between the cash payments made and the amount 
expensed since inception of the lease.  The DDS contract reimburses the Foundation for rent 
after it is paid and this amount is included in contract receivable on the statement of financial 
position.  
 
REVENUE RECOGNITION 
 
The Foundation coordinates through outside providers diagnostic and assessment of eligible 
services to persons with developmental disabilities and their families.  The Foundation pays 
for these services and is reimbursed the same from DDS.  The Foundation recognizes grants 
revenue from DDS at the point in time the services are provided and costs are incurred.  
Depending on the date of service, claims related to the DDS grant are classified and charged 
to the appropriate contract as follows: 
 Current year 
 Prior year 
 Second prior year 

 
The Foundation is also a sub-recipient to DDS with regard to the following federal grant: 
 

U.S. Department of Education 
The Office of Special Education Programs provides the Grants for Infants and Families, 
Part C, which provides funding for early intervention services for infants and toddlers, 
through age three, as authorized by Public Law 102-119. 
 
This grant is conditional upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of 
allowable qualifying expenses.  During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Foundation 
recognized grants revenue totaling $1,716,695 from this award.  Amounts earned and 
released within the same year under conditional awards are reported as increases in net 
assets without donor restrictions in the accompanying statement of activities. 
 

Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF) revenue is reimbursements from Medicaid for day 
treatment and transportation services provided to patients.  The Foundation recognizes 
intermediate care facility revenue at the point in time that the services are provided.  Included 
in ICF revenue is ICF processing income, which represents fees earned from providing 
administrative functions for intermediate care facility providers, such as preparing billings,  
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

REVENUE RECOGNITION (CONTINUED) 
 
submitting claims and paying the ICFs for the services.  ICF processing income is computed 
as 1.5% of the total billings processed by the Foundation on behalf of the ICF providers 
during the fiscal year.  During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Foundation recognized ICF 
processing income totaling $29,478.  
 
Interest and other income includes interest income and net transactions related to the bequest 
funds.  Interest income is recognized when earned and revenue and expenses pertaining to 
the bequest funds are recognized when earned and incurred, respectively.    
 
INCOME TAXES 
 
The Foundation is a qualified organization exempt from federal income taxes under 
§501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) and franchise taxes under §23701d of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code.  Accordingly, it is exempt from federal and 
California income taxes and is not liable for federal unemployment taxes. 
 
Management evaluated the Foundation’s tax positions and concluded that they maintained 
their tax exempt status and had taken no uncertain tax positions that would require adjustment 
to the financial statements.  Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been 
included in the financial statements.  The tax returns of the Foundation are subject to 
examination by federal and state taxing authorities; however, there are currently no 
examinations pending or in progress.  It is the Foundation’s policy to recognize interest and/or 
penalties related to uncertain tax positions, if any, in income tax or interest expense.  As of 
June 30, 2021, the Foundation had no accruals for interest and/or penalties. 
 
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 
 
The Foundation participates in a defined benefit pension plan with the California Public 
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).  The Foundation records the unfunded defined 
benefit pension liability on the statement of financial position and recognizes the changes in 
the funded status on the statement of activities in the year in which the change occurs.  
 
The Foundation obtained the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement 68 Accounting Valuation report from CalPERS for the year ended June 30, 2020.  
GASB No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions – An Amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 27 and 50, establishes standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses of pensions  
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED) 
 
that are provided by local government employers through pension plans that are administered 
through trusts that meet certain conditions.  This report relies on liabilities and related 
validation work performed by the CalPERS’ actuarial office as part of the June 30, 2020 
annual funding valuation for the Plan.  The June 30, 2020, liabilities, which were rolled 
forward to June 30, 2021, and used for this accounting valuation, are based on actuarial 
assumptions adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration and consistent with the 
requirements of GASB No. 68.  This GASB No. 68 actuarial reporting is not in conformity 
with U.S. GAAP. 
 
POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN 
 
The Foundation is required to recognize the funded status of a benefit plan, measured as the 
difference between plan assets at fair value and the benefit obligation, in the statement of 
financial position, with an offsetting charge or credit to net assets.  Gains or losses and prior 
service costs or credits that arise during the period but are not recognized as components of 
net periodic benefit cost will be recognized each year as a separate charge or credit to net 
assets. 
 
FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES  
 
The Foundation’s sole program is to coordinate through outside providers diagnostic and 
assessment of eligible services to persons with developmental disabilities and plan, access, 
coordinate and monitor services to such individuals and their families.  The cost of providing 
this program and supporting activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
accompanying statement of functional expenses.  Expenses directly attributed to a specific 
functional area of the Foundation are reported as expenses of those functional areas.  Salaries 
and fringe benefits are allocated to program and supporting service based on the employees’ 
budgeted time allocation to program and supporting service areas.  Shared costs have been 
allocated among the various functional areas benefited based on the budgeted time and effort 
in those functional areas or square footage occupied by the functional areas. 
 
CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISKS 
 
Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Foundation to a concentration of credit 
risk, principally consist of cash and contract reimbursement receivable.  The Foundation 
places cash in deposit accounts, which may at times, exceed the federally-insured limit.  
Through its contract with DDS, the Foundation is reimbursed for its expenses.  The ability of 
DDS to honor its obligations and to continue funding is dependent upon the overall economic 
well-being of the State of California.  The Foundation has not experienced any losses in these 
accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.  
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NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in 
total but not by net asset class.  Such information does not include sufficient detail to 
constitute a presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP.  Accordingly, such information 
should be read in conjunction with the Foundation’s financial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 2020, from which the summarized information was derived. 
 
NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO BE ADOPTED 
 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842).  Entities that hold equipment and real estate leases, in 
particular those with operating leases, will be most affected by the new guidance.  The 
amendments in ASU 2016-02 are expected to impact the statement of financial position by 
adding lease-related assets and liabilities.  This may affect the compliance with contractual 
agreements and loan covenants.  Current U.S. GAAP requires only capital (finance) leases to 
be recognized in the statement of financial position and amounts related to operating leases 
largely are reflected in the statement of activities as rent expense and in disclosure to the 
financial statements.   
 
For operating leases, a lessee is required to do the following: 
 

• Recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, initially measured at the present 
value of the lease payments, in the statement of financial position. 
 

• Recognize a single lease cost, calculated so that the cost of the lease is allocated over 
the lease term, generally on a straight-line basis. 
 

• Classify all cash payments within operating activities in the statement of cash flows. 
 
In transition, lessees and lessors are required to recognize and measure leases at the beginning 
of the earliest period presented using a modified retrospective approach.  The modified 
retrospective approach includes a number of optional practical expedients that entities may 
elect to apply.   
 
An entity that elects to apply practical expedients will use the effective date of the new leases 
standard as the date of initial application and will not have to adjust their comparative period 
financial statements for the effects of the new leases standard, or make the new required lease 
disclosures for periods before the effective date.  The new transition method changes when 
an entity initially applies the transition requirements of Topic 842; however, it does not 
change how those requirements are applied.   

  



COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION 
dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER 

 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

15 

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO BE ADOPTED (CONTINUED) 
 
Entities that elect this transition option will include the disclosures that were required under 
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 840 for each comparative period presented in the 
financial statements prepared post-adoption, as well as the prior year annual balance sheet 
disclosures (e.g. operating and/or capital lease maturity tables).  The amendments in ASU 
2016-02 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021.  Early application 
is permitted.  Management is evaluating the impact of this new guidance. 

 
In June 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments-Credit Losses (Topic 326): 
Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments.  The standard’s main goal is to 
improve financial reporting by requiring earlier recognition of credit losses on financing 
receivables and other financial assets in scope.  The standard is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 31, 2022.  The Foundation is evaluating the impact this will have 
on financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, the first year in which the 
standard is effective. 

 
 

NOTE 2 – CONTRACT REIMBURSEMENT RECEIVABLE 
 
Contract reimbursement receivable consists of the following at June 30, 2021: 
 

Claims submitted: 
Current year $ 44,582,224 
Prior year  2,296,225 
Second prior year  (1,023,456) 

Reimbursable expenses not yet submitted  33,183,602 
 
Total $ 79,038,595 
 
 

NOTE 3 – INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES – STATE PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2011, various legislative changes were made to the California 
Welfare and Institutions Code retroactive to July 1, 2007, making Intermediate Care Facility 
(ICF) providers responsible for providing day programs and transportation services; and 
ultimately, making such services eligible for reimbursement under California’s Home and 
Community Based Services Program, which is funded by the Medicaid Waiver grant 
(Medicaid). 
 
Previously, such services provided to the residents were not reimbursable by Medicaid 
because the funds were not directly billed and received by the ICFs.  The legislative changes 
allow for DDS to bill these services to Medicaid and capture federal funds. 
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NOTE 3 – INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES – STATE PLAN AMENDMENT (CONTINUED) 
 
DDS directs the Foundation to prepare billings for these services on behalf of the ICFs.  The 
billings include a 5.5% quality assurance fee for the State of Department of Health Care 
Services, a 1.5% administrative fee for the ICFs and a 1.5% administration fee for the 
Foundation. 

 
Effective July 1, 2012, DDS directed the Foundation to prepare billings for these services on 
behalf of the ICFs and submit a separate state claim report for these services, in addition to 
paying the ICFs directly for their services.  The Foundation was directed to reduce the amount 
of their regular state claim to DDS by the dollar amount of these services.  Reimbursement 
for these services will be received from the ICFs.  DDS advances the amount according to 
the state claim to the ICFs.  The ICFs are then required to pass on the payments received, as 
well as the Foundation’s administrative fee to the Foundation within 30 days of receipt of 
funds from the State Controller’s Office. 
 
The receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities in the amount of $2,227,841 represents the 
amount DDS paid or will pay to the ICFs, net of the ICF administrative and Quality Assurance 
fees, in relation to the billings prepared beginning July 1, 2012, and the amount due to state of 
$1,181,292, which includes $1,123,682 for the amount expected to be paid net of the 
Foundation’s fee in relation to the billings prepared on or before June 30, 2012.  Revenue from 
intermediate care facilities totaled $1,610,531 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 
 
 

NOTE 4 – LINE OF CREDIT 
 
The Foundation had a revolving line of credit with a bank that has a borrowing limit of up to 
$40,000,000, which expired on June 30, 2021.  On May 25, 2021, the Foundation entered 
into an amended line of credit agreement with the same bank to extend the maturity of the 
line of credit to June 30, 2022, and to decrease the borrowing limit to $26,000,000.  The line 
of credit is secured by the Foundation’s state claims receivables.  Borrowings under this line 
of credit bear interest at an annual rate equal to, at the Foundation’s discretion, either (a) 
London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR) loan with interest at the greater of 2.25% or 2.50% 
above the LIBOR interest rate, or (b) prime loan with interest at the greater of 2.25% or 1.00% 
below the bank’s prime rate, which was 2.25% during the year ended June 30, 2021.  There 
was no balance outstanding as of June 30, 2021, and no draws made during the year ended 
June 30, 2021.  
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NOTE 5 – CONTRACT ADVANCE 
 

 Contract advance represents advances from DDS to the Foundation at the beginning of each 
fiscal year to provide interest-free working capital.  DDS uses its discretion in determining 
the balance on a month-to-month basis.  If DDS so chooses, the advance may be paid by off-
setting the contract reimbursement receivable partially or in full.  As of 2021, contract 
advance balance was $59,936,124. 
 
 

NOTE 6 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 
 
The Foundation adopted a defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering 
substantially all employees by becoming a member of CalPERS.  All employees are, 
immediately upon hire, enrolled in the Pension Plan.  Participants are fully vested after five 
years of full-time service.  For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Foundation contributed 
$1,896,185 to CalPERS.  The calculation of the pension liability is not in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to not-for-profit organizations.  
 
The Public Employees’ Retirement Law (Part 3 of the California Government Code, §20000 
et seq.) establishes benefit provisions for CalPERS. CalPERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information.  Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained 
from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 Q Street, Sacramento, California 95811. 
 
The Foundation contributes to CalPERS for retirement benefits.  CalPERS is an agent 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and 
administrative agent for participating public entities within California.  Substantially all of 
the Foundation’s employees participate in CalPERS. 
 
The unfunded liability as of June 30, 2021, the most current actuarial valuation, was as 
follows: 
 

Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan Liability 
Benefit obligation $ 83,971,950 
Market value of assets  (80,015,289) 

 
Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan Liability $ 3,956,661 
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NOTE 6 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED) 
 
The reconciliation of the market value of assets is as follows: 
 

Reconciliation of the Market Value of Assets 
 

Balance at June 30, 2020 $ 65,083,085 
 

Contributions: 
Employer  1,896,185 
Employee  1,036,543 

Investment return  14,743,380 
Benefit payments to retirees  (2,678,890) 
Administrative expenses  (65,014) 

 
Balance at June 30, 2021 $ 80,015,289 

 
Net periodic benefit cost consists of the following components for the year ended June 30, 
2021: 
 

Service cost $ 2,217,140 
Interest cost  5,618,761 
Recognized change in assumptions  984,241 
Expected return on plan assets  (4,659,032) 
Recognized change in earnings, net of expenses  (2,131,130) 
Employee contributions  (1,036,543) 

 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost $ 993,437 

 
Expected long-term rate of return  7.0% 

 
The expected employer contributions to be paid to the Pension Plan during the next fiscal 
year is $1,245,944.   
 
The significant actuarial assumptions as of June 30, 2021, were as follows: 
 

Significant Actuarial Assumptions 
Discount rate  7.15% 
Payroll growth  2.75% 
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NOTE 6 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED) 
 
Sensitivity of the Unfunded Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
 

 Increase of 1% $ (5,814,519) 
 Decrease of 1% $ 15,794,883 

 
Asset Allocation 
 
The asset allocation as of June 30, 2020, the most current actuarial valuation, is as follows: 
 
     Current   Target  
  Asset Class   Allocation   Allocation  
Public equity    53%   50%  
Global fixed income   28%   28%  
Real assets    12%   13%  
Private equity      6%   8%  
Liquid assets      1%   1%  
Other      0%   0%  
 
Total    100%   100%  
 
The starting point and most important element of CalPERS’ return on investment is the 
asset allocation or diversification among stocks, bonds, cash and other investments.  Asset 
allocation is not an asset-only or liability-only decision.  All factors, including liabilities, 
benefit payments, operating expenses, and employer and member contributions are taken 
into account in determining the appropriate asset allocation mix.  The goal is to maximize 
returns at a prudent level of risk which presents an ever-changing balancing act between 
market volatility and long-term goals. 
 
CalPERS follows a strategic asset allocation policy that identifies the percentage of funds 
to be invested in each asset class. 
 
The asset allocation and market value of assets shown above reflect the values of the 
Public Employees’ Retirement Fund (PERF) in its entirety as of June 30, 2021.  The assets 
for the Foundation are part of the PERF and are invested accordingly. 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2021, the actuarial computed employer and employee 
contribution rates are 8.39% and 6.92%, respectively. 
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NOTE 7 – POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN 
 
The Foundation provides noncontributory post-retirement health care benefits for its 
employees through the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (the Health Care 
Plan).  The actuarial cost method used for determining the benefit obligations is the Projected 
Unit Benefit Cost Method.  Under this method, the actuarial present value of projected 
benefits is the value of benefits expected to be paid for current active employees and retirees.  
 
The Accumulated Post-Retirement Benefit Obligation (APBO) is the actuarial present value 
of benefits attributed to employee service rendered prior to the valuation date.  The APBO 
equals the present value of projected benefits multiplied by a fraction equal to service to date 
over service at full eligibility age.  The Net Periodic Benefit Cost is the cost of a post-
retirement benefit plan for a fiscal year.  The Foundation uses a June 30 measurement date 
for its plan. 
 
RECONCILIATION OF BENEFIT OBLIGATION 
 
The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the Health Care Plan’s benefit 
obligations and funded status as of June 30, 2021, and for the year then ended: 
 

Change in Benefit Obligation 
 

Balance at June 30, 2020 $ 35,458,476 
Service cost  1,326,564 
Interest cost  870,264 
Actuarial gain  (12,776,019) 
Benefits paid  (355,889) 

 
Balance at June 30, 2021 $ 24,523,396 

 
Change in Plan Assets 

 
Balance at June 30, 2020 $ 2,537,654 
Actual return on plan assets  766,775 
Employer contributions  355,889 
Benefits paid  (355,889) 

 
Balance at June 30, 2021 $ 3,304,429 

 
Net Post-Retirement Health Care Plan Obligation $ 21,218,967 
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NOTE 7 – POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 
 
RECONCILIATION OF BENEFIT OBLIGATION (CONTINUED) 
 
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost consists of the following components for the year 
ended June 30, 2021: 
 

Service cost $ 1,326,564 
Interest cost  870,264 
Return on assets  (95,162) 

 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost $ 2,101,666 

 
All previously unrecognized actuarial gains or losses are reflected in the statement of 
financial position.  The Health Care Plan items not yet recognized as a component of periodic 
expenses, but included as a separate charge to net assets are as follows: 
 

Prior service cost $ -- 
Actuarial gain  (11,863,386) 

 
Total $ (11,863,386) 

 
The Foundation has accrued a receivable as of June 30, 2021 from DDS totaling $35,022,488 
representing the portion of the Health Care Plan’s obligation which has been recognized as a 
plan expense.  The receivable is included in the due from state in the accompanying statement 
of financial position.  
 
The accumulated benefit obligation as of June 30, 2001 of $4,228,585 is being considered an 
unrecognized prior service cost and is being amortized on a straight-line basis over 19 years 
at $222,557per year. 
 
ASSUMPTIONS  
 
Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of June 30, 2021 are as follows: 
 

Discount rate  2.75% 
General inflation  2.75% 
Long-term rate of return on plan assets  3.75% 

 
The investment objective of the Health Care Plan is to provide a rate of return commensurate 
with a moderate degree of risk of loss of principal and return volatility.  The assets of the 
Health Care Plan are periodically rebalanced to remain within the desired target allocations.   
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NOTE 7 – POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 
 
ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED) 
 
Historical rates of return for individual asset classes and future estimated returns are used to 
develop expected rates of return.  These rates of return are applied to the Health Care Plan’s 
investment policy to determine a range of expected returns. 
 
Assumed health care cost trends as of June 30, 2021, are as follows: 
 

Net periodic benefit cost: 
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year  4.5% 
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline 
   (the ultimate trend rate)  4.5% 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate  2026 

 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation: 
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year  4.5% 
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline 
   (the ultimate trend rate)  4.5% 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate  2026 

 
Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the 
health care plan.  A one percent change in assumed health care cost trend rates for June 30, 
2021, would result in an increase of $2,634,448 in service and interest costs or a decrease of 
$1,854,716 in service and interest costs, resulting in an accumulated benefit obligation of 
$28,919,762 and $20,984,599 , respectively. 
 
PLAN ASSETS 
 

 The Health Care Plan’s financial assets carried at fair value have been classified, for 
disclosure purposes, based on a hierarchy that gives the highest ranking to fair values 
determined using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1) 
and the lowest ranking to fair values determined using methodologies and models with 
unobservable inputs (Level 3).  An asset’s classification is based on the lowest level input 
that is significant to its measurement.  The levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

 
 Level 1 
 Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets accessible at the 

measurement date. 
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NOTE 7 – POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 
 
PLAN ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 

 Level 2 
 Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices from those 

willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be 
corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument.  Such inputs include market 
interest rates and volatilities, spreads, and yield curves. 

 
 Level 3 
 Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to 

the fair value measurement.  Unobservable inputs reflect the Foundation’s best estimate of 
what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset 
or liability at the reporting date. 
 
The following tables set forth the level, within the fair hierarchy, of the health care plan’s 
assets at fair value: 
 

 Total Assets at 
 Fair Value at      
  June 30, 2021   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3  

Mutual funds: 
Short-term bonds  $ 2,479,362 $ 2,479,362 $ -- $ -- 
Large growth  823,687  823,687  --  -- 
Large blend  1,380  1,380  --  -- 
 $ 3,304,429 $ 3,304,429 $ -- $ -- 

 
Mutual funds are valued using quoted market prices for identical assets in active markets. 
 
CASH FLOWS – ESTIMATED FUTURE BENEFIT PAYMENTS 
 

 The following estimated benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as 
appropriate, are expected to be paid during the years ending June 30: 

 
 For the Years Ending  
 June 30,   Amount  
 2022  $ 600,000 
 2023   637,000 
 2024   633,000 
 2025   688,000 
 2026   742,000 
 Years 2027 – 2032   4,915,000 
 Total  $ 8,215,000  
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NOTE 8 – UNEXPENDED CLIENT SUPPORT 
 

The Foundation functions as a custodian for the receipt of certain governmental payments 
and resulting disbursements made on behalf of regional center clients.  These cash balances 
are segregated from the operating cash accounts of the Foundation and are restricted for client 
support.  Since the Foundation is acting as an agent in processing these transactions, no 
revenue or expense is reflected on the statement of activities.  The following is a summary of 
the activity:  

 
Beginning Balance $ 1,584,633 
   Client support received  8,486,673 
   Less: Purchase of service disbursements  (7,690,584) 
Ending Balance $ 2,380,722 

 
 
NOTE 9 – TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES 
 

The Achievable Foundation is a California nonprofit corporation organized to support 
activities that enhance the lives of people with developmental disabilities and their families 
in the Foundation’s geographic service area.  During the year ended June 30, 2013, The 
Achievable Foundation entered into an agreement to lease office space from the Foundation 
through 2026.  The Foundation received rental income from The Achievable Foundation for 
the year ended June 30, 2021 totaling $95,699.  
 
 

NOTE 10 – LEASE COMMITMENTS  
 
The Foundation leases office facilities and various equipment under operating leases expiring 
through April 2026.  The facility leases require payment of minimum annual rentals, with 
adjustment for a pro rata share of the lessor’s increase in operating costs.  Rental expense 
totaled $1,714,518 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 
 
The Foundation subleases office facilities to various tenants under non-cancelable operating 
leases that expire at various dates through April 2026.  The lease agreements require specific 
monthly payments plus reimbursement of a percentage share of common operating expenses.  
 
Future minimum rental payments to be made and received are as follows: 

 
 For the Years Ending  
 December 31,   Total   Sublease   Net  
 2022  $ 1,837,479 $ (164,101) $ 1,673,378 
 2023   1,892,604  (143,409)  1,749,195 
 2024   1,949,381  (140,342)  1,809,039 
 2025   2,007,863  (107,710)  1,900,153 
 2026   1,720,037  (91,991)  1,628,046 
 Total  $ 9,407,364 $ (647,553) $ 8,759,811  
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NOTE 10 – LEASE COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Total facility and equipment rental expense for the year ended June 30, 2021, totaled 
$1,613,132 and $101,386, respectively. 
 
 

NOTE 11 – AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY  
 
The Foundation regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its annual operating needs and 
other contractual commitments.  The Foundation’s financial assets available within one year 
of the statement of financial position date for general expenditures at June 30, 2021, were as 
follows:  

 
Cash $ 14,869,701 
Contract reimbursement receivable, net of contract advance  19,102,471 
Accounts receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities  2,227,841 
Other receivables   492,142 
 

Financial Assets Available to Meet  
   General Expenditures Within One Year $ 36,692,155 

 
The Foundation has various sources of liquidity at its disposal, including cash and receivables 
which are available for general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations as they come 
due.  Management is focused on sustaining the financial liquidity of the Foundation 
throughout the year.  This is done through monitoring and reviewing the Foundation’s cash 
flow needs on a daily basis.  To help manage unanticipated liquidity needs, the Foundation 
has a committed line of credit of $26,000,000, of which all was unused and available to draw 
upon as of June 30, 2021.   
 
 

NOTE 12 – RISK AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The majority of the Foundation’s funding is provided under annual grants and contracts with 
federal and California agencies.  If a significant reduction in the level of funding provided by 
these governmental agencies were to occur, it may have an effect on the Foundation’s 
programs and activities.   
 
The Foundation’s contract with DDS provides funding for services under the Lanterman 
Act.  In the event that the operations of the Foundation result in a deficit position at the end 
of the contract year, DDS may reallocate surplus funds within the State of California system 
to supplement the Foundation’s funding.  Should a system-wide deficit occur, DDS is 
required to report to the Governor of California and the appropriate fiscal committee of the  
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NOTE 12 – RISK AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 
 
State Legislature and recommend actions to secure additional funds or reduce expenditures.  
DDS recommendations are subsequently reviewed by the Governor and the Legislature and 
a decision is made with regard to specific actions, including the possible suspension of the 
entitlement. 
 
The Foundation’s revenue, which is derived from restricted funding provided by government 
grants and contracts, is subject to audit by the governmental agencies.  In accordance with 
the terms of the DDS contract, an audit may be performed by an authorized DDS 
representative.  Should such an audit disclose any unallowed costs, the Foundation may be 
liable to the State of California for reimbursement of such costs.  In the opinion of the 
Foundation’s management, the effect of any disallowed costs would be immaterial to the 
financial statements as of June 30, 2021, and for the year then ended. 

 
The Foundation has elected to finance its unemployment insurance using the prorated cost of 
benefits method.  Under this method, the Foundation is required to directly reimburse the State 
of California for benefits paid to its former employees.  At June 30, 2021, the Foundation had 
$228,320 in a reserve savings account to pay for any potential unemployment claims.  
 
In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus 
(COVID-19) as a pandemic that continues to spread throughout the United States.  The 
Foundation is monitoring the outbreak of COVID-19 and the related business and travel 
restrictions and changes to behavior intended to reduce its spread, in addition to the impact 
on its employees.  The Foundation has been able to continue to provide services to its 
consumers working both remotely and on-site with limited staff in the office, following 
directives issued by DDS that specify the services to be provided and the process for 
providers to bill during the pandemic and State of Emergency.  At this point, the full extent 
to which COVID-19 will impact the Foundation’s operations is uncertain. 
 
 

NOTE 13 – LEGAL MATTERS 
 

 The Foundation is currently a defendant in several litigious actions, in addition to threats of 
litigation arising out of the normal course of operations.  The Foundation’s management 
believes it has adequate defenses and insurance coverage for these actions and, thus, has 
made no provision in the financial statements for any costs relating to the settlement of such 
claims.  These matters have been referred to the Foundation’s attorneys and/or insurance 
carriers.  In management’s opinion, material unfavorable outcomes are remote. 
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NOTE 14 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
In preparing these financial statements, the Foundation has evaluated events and transactions 
for potential recognition or disclosure through March 30, 2022, the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued.  There were no subsequent events that require 
recognition or disclosure in these financial statements. 
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Residential Care Facilities
Community care facility 54,458,788$          
ICF/Skilled nursing facility 268,004                 

Total Residential Care Facilities 54,726,792$          

Day Programs 22,207,187$          

Other Purchased Services
Nonmedical:

Programs 46,154,867$          
Professional 9,308,648              

Respite 18,933,488            
Prevention services 8,862,545              
Medical care:

Professional 8,568,000              
Programs 231,939                 

Transportation 4,464,735              
Home and hospital care programs 651,107                 
Medical equipment 101,399                 
Personal and incidental 37,446                   
Other authorized services 116,151,402          

Total Other Purchased Services 213,465,576$        

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER

SCHEDULE OF PURCHASE OF SERVICES EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors of 
Coastal Developmental Services Foundation 
   dba Westside Regional Center 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of 
Coastal Developmental Services Foundation dba Westside Regional Center (the Foundation), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements 
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, and have issued our qualified report thereon dated March 30, 2022.  Our 
report was qualified due to the computation of the Foundation’s accrued pension benefit liability 
and related expense not being in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Foundation’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Foundation’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Foundation’s internal control.  

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance.   
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Foundation’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Foundation’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s 
internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose.  

Washington, DC 
March 30, 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
 
 
To the Board of Directors of 
Coastal Developmental Services Foundation 
   dba Westside Regional Center 
 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited Coastal Developmental Services Foundation’s dba Westside Regional Center 
(the Foundation) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the Foundation’s major 
federal program for the year ended June 30, 2021.  The Foundation’s major federal program is 
identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings 
and Questioned Costs.  
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statues, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the Foundation’s major federal 
program based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  We 
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Foundation’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major 
federal program.  However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Foundation’s 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Foundation complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal 
program for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Foundation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In planning 
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Foundation’s internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the major 
federal programs to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for the major federal program and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis.  A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of the Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Washington, DC 
March 30, 2022 
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Pass-Through
Assistance  Entity

 Listing Identifying Provided to Federal
Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative 
   Services of the U.S. Department of Education 
      passed-through to State of California 
         Department of Developmental Services:

Early Intervention Services:
Special Education – Grants for
   Infants and Families 84.181 HD199003 --$  1,716,695$      

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards --$  1,716,695$      

dba WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

Program or Cluster Title

Federal Grantor/
Pass-Through Grantor/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
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NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION  
 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes the 
federal grant activities of Coastal Developmental Services Foundation dba Westside 
Regional Center (the Foundation).  The information in this Schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance).  Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the 
operations of the Foundation, it is not intended to, and does not present the financial position, 
changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Foundation. 
 
 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.  Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform 
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to 
reimbursement.  
 
 

NOTE 3 – INDIRECT COST RATE  
 
The Foundation elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under 
the Uniform Guidance. 
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SECTION I − SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS 
 
Financial Statements 
 
Type of report the auditor issued on whether 
   financial statements audited were prepared 
      in accordance with GAAP: Modified  
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified?    Yes  X   
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?    Yes  X  None Reported 

 
None compliance material to financial statements noted?    Yes  X  No 
 
Federal Awards 
 
Internal control over major federal programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified?    Yes  X  No 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?    Yes  X  None Reported  

 
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for 
   major federal programs: Unmodified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
 reported in accordance with 2 CFR, 200 516(a)?    Yes  X  No 
 
Identification of Major Federal Programs: 
 
    Assistance Listing  

Name of Federal Program or Cluster  Numbers  
Special Education – Grants for Infants and Families 84.181 
 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:  $ 750,000 
 
Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee?    Yes  X  No 
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SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS  
 
None required to be reported. 
 
 
SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS  
 
None required to be reported. 
 
 
SECTION IV – SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 
 
Financial Statement Audit Findings 
None required to be reported. 
 
Major Federal Award Programs Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 
None required to be reported. 
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as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~��������������

Form  (2020)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2020)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
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X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
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Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

Note: 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

(continued)

e-file

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2020)

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

J

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2020)

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

12

12

X
X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

DANNY FRANCO - (310) 258-4000
5901 GREEN VALLEY CIRCLE, SUITE 320, CULVER CITY, CA  90230

X

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

X

CA

X

6
 21140508 150872 178627                2020.05094 COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SER 178627_1                                                                COPY



In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Fo
rm

er

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

032007  12-23-20

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2020)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  THOMPSON KELLY - DIR. OF
CLINICAL SVC./ INTERIM ED- TIL 09/20
(2)  SONYA LOWE

(3)  HILLARY KESSLER - DIRECTOR 

(4)  MARY LOU WEISSE STUSSER

(5)  STEVE YI

(6)  DANNY FRANCO

(7)  CESAR GARCIA

(8)  CRISTINA AZANTIAN

(9)  ROSCHELL T. ASHLEY

(10) BETTY PEARSON-GRIMBLE

(11) NILO CHOUDHRY

(12) TODD RUBIEN

(13) VANDA YUNG

(14) JOSEPH ALLEN

(15) JOANELAINE ANDERSON

(16) ELIZABETH ESPINOSA

(17) ZOEY GIESBERG

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

OF CLIENT SERVICES - UNTIL 11/2020

DIR. OF COMMUNITY SVC./INTERIM ED

DIRECTOR OF IT

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

DIR. OF CLIENT SERVICES

INTAKE MANAGER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - UNTIL 04/2021

PRESIDENT

VICE-PRESIDENT

CO-SECRETARY

TREASURER

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

180,072.

160,940.

155,896.

147,708.

138,342.

140,219.

132,268.

120,804.

56,705.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

29,566.

26,850.

16,836.

22,243.

24,357.

21,154.

25,085.

18,090.

14,811.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2020)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2020)

8
Part VII

990

(18) MIREYA MEZQUITA
DIRECTOR

2.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(19) RUSSELL TANNER
DIRECTOR

2.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(20) SOFIA VERGARA
DIRECTOR

2.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(21) DAVID WYLES
DIRECTOR

2.00
X 0. 0. 0.

1,232,954. 0. 198,992.
0. 0. 0.

PARKWAY STE 350, CULVER CITY, CA 90230

#240, TORRANCE, CA 90505

500 W HILLSDALE ST., INGLEWOOD, CA 90302

1515 W 190TH ST. #156, GARDENA, CA 90248

BLVD. #322, LOS ANGELES, CA 90045

15

291

1,232,954. 0. 198,992.

X

FOUNDATION

X

X

95-3822105

PREMIER HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 6133 BRISTOL

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

24 HR HOMERCARE, 3812 SEPULVEDA BLVD.

W.C.A.Y. INC

MY LIFE FOUNDATION

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 8616 LA TIJERA

HOME HEALTHCARE

HOME HEALTHCARE

SUPPORTED LIVING

SUPPORTED LIVING

HOME HEALTHCARE

24,291,191.

21,051,947.

12,228,401.

8,624,647.

8,005,481.

8
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

032009  12-23-20

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2020)

Page Form 990 (2020)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�������������� |

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

������ |

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ��������������� |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

302,367,323.

1,610,531.

302,367,323.

OTHER INCOME 900099

1,610,531.

FOUNDATION

128,006.

304,136,685. 1,610,531. 0. 158,831.

95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES 623000 1,610,531.

30,825. 30,825.

128,006.

128,006.

9
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

032010  12-23-20

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2020)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

290,399,555.

935,185.

15,136,452.

1,846,336.
4,968,691.
268,514.

257,992.
92,572.

224,600.

350,550.

1,613,132.
5,258.

4,940.
1,591.

151,458.

634,394.
328,818.
68,589.

317,288,627.

290,399,555.

640,601. 294,584.

10,371,530. 4,764,922.

1,274,222. 572,114.
3,428,594. 1,540,097.
185,275. 83,239.

176,774. 81,218.
92,572.

153,894. 70,706.

243,320. 107,230.

1,105,304. 507,828.
4,649. 609.

4,940.
1,591.

103,778. 47,680.

434,683. 199,711.
228,748. 100,070.
46,996. 21,593.

308,797,923. 8,490,704. 0.

EQUIP. & RENTAL
GENERAL EXPENSES
DUES

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

10
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032011  12-23-20

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2020)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

500. 500.

82,281,772. 81,266,436.

432,441.
432,441. 0. 0.

1,584,633.

46,715,674. 39,618,533.
147,034,504. 138,135,392.

18,036,558. 17,249,923.

2,380,722.

31,896,888. 38,647,513.

113,666,548. 86,896,365.
147,148,069. 127,924,600.

X

-113,565. 10,210,792.

-113,565. 10,210,792.
147,034,504. 138,135,392.

95-3822105FOUNDATION
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

11
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032012  12-23-20

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2020) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2020)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

X

304,136,685.
317,288,627.
-13,151,942.

-113,565.

23,476,299.

10,210,792.

X

X

X

X

X

X

12
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

032021  01-25-21

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2020

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
95-3822105FOUNDATION
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

032022  01-25-21

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2020.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2019.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

207365266

207365266

228101354

228101354

244050350277979001302367323 1259863294.

244050350277979001302367323 1259863294.

1259863294.

207365266228101354244050350277979001302367323 1259863294.

12,133. 25,773. 117,083. 156,481. 30,825. 342,295.

144,340. 128,006. 272,346.
1260477935.

12,174,591.

99.95
99.96

X
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

032023  01-25-21

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2020 

2019

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2020.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2019.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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032024  01-25-21

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
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032025  01-25-21

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in

 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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032026  01-25-21

6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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032027  01-25-21

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2020
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2021. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

provide details in

describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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032028  01-25-21

8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

023451  11-25-20

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution: 

 must

exclusively

 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2020
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023452  11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1 X

300,650,628.

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION 95-3822105
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023453  11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION 95-3822105
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 (Enter this info. once.)completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year.

023454  11-25-20

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 

Name of organization

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION 95-3822105
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

032051  12-01-20

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

| $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$����������������������������������� |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2020

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION 95-3822105
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032052  12-01-20

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

Unrelated organizations

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

X

X

432,441. 432,441. 0.

0.

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

X
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(including name of security)

032053  12-01-20

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

���������������������������� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII �

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

FOUNDATION

DEPOSITS
DUE FROM STATE
OTHER RECEIVABLES
DUE FROM TRUST FUND

POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN
OBLIGATION
DUE TO STATE
DEFERRED RENT LIABILITY
UNFUNDED DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN
LIABILITY
CONTRACT ADVANCE

95-3822105

147,242.
38,979,149.

456,431.
35,711.

39,618,533.

21,218,967.
1,181,292.
603,321.

3,956,661.
59,936,124.

86,896,365.

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

X
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032054  12-01-20

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

THE FOUNDATION FUNCTIONS AS CUSTODIAN FOR THE RECEIPT OF CERTAIN

GOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS AND RESULTING DISBURSEMENTS MADE ON BEHALF OF

REGIONAL CENTER CLIENTS. THESE CASH BALANCES ARE SEGREGATED FROM THE

OPERATING CASH ACCOUNTS OF THE FOUNDATION AND ARE RESTRICTED FOR CLIENT

SUPPORT. A LARGE MAJORITY OF THE CLIENT SUPPORT RECEIVED COMES FROM SOCIAL

SECURITY. THE FUNDS ARE DISBURSED FOR RESIDENTIAL CARE AND OTHER EXPENSES

RELATED TO THE CARE OF THE SPECIFIC CLIENTS OF THE REGIONAL CENTER.

304,136,685.

0.
304,136,685.

0.
304,136,685.

317,288,627.

0.
317,288,627.

0.
317,288,627.

PART IV, LINE 2B: 

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

PART X, LINE 2: 

THE FOUNDATION IS A QUALIFIED ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME

TAXES UNDER 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (IRC) AND FRANCHISE
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032055  12-01-20

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 
Part XIII Supplemental Information 

TAXES UNDER 23701D OF THE CALIFORNIA REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND CALIFORNIA INCOME TAXES AND IS

NOT LIABLE FOR FEDERAL UNEMPLOYMENT TAXES.

MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE FOUNDATION'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT

THEY MAINTAINED THEIR TAX EXEMPT STATUS AND HAD TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS THAT WOULD REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THEREFORE, NO PROVISION OR LIABILITY FOR INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE TAX RETURNS OF THE FOUNDATION ARE SUBJECT TO

EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE TAXING AUTHORITIES; HOWEVER, THERE ARE

CURRENTLY NO EXAMINATIONS PENDING OR IN PROGRESS.

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

032101  11-02-20

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

| Attach to Form 990.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

General Information on Grants and AssistancePart I

1

2

Yes No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. 

(f) 1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h) 

2

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2020

Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
Method of

valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

�������������������������������������������������� |

LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2020

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION

X

95-3822105
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032102  11-02-20

2
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. 

(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) (f) 

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2020

Schedule I (Form 990) 2020 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of non-
cash assistance

Description of noncash assistance

Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES 10976

10976

10976

DAY PROGRAM

54,726,792.

22,207,187.

213,465,576.OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

0.

0.

0.

PART I, LINE 2: 

ASSISTANCE IS PROVIDED TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE

FOUNDATION'S CATCHMENT AREA WHO HAVE DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. THE

FOUNDATION MAINTAINS CONFIDENTIAL FILES ON EACH OF ITS CLIENTS. THE

FOUNDATION IS AUDITED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA'S DEPARTMENT OF

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES AND ALSO REVIEWED BY FEDERAL STAFF FROM CMS TO

ENSURE COMPLIANCE.

THE FOUNDATION SERVED MORE THAN 10,976 CONSUMERS DURING THE FISCAL YEAR

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION 95-3822105
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COPY



032291
04-01-20

2

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 
Part IV Supplemental Information

ENDED JUNE 30, 2021. FOR EVERY NEW APPLICANT, THE FOUNDATION PROVIDED

DIAGNOSTIC AND ASSESSMENT SERVICES. EACH ELIGIBLE CLIENT RECEIVED SERVICE

COORDINATION BY FOUNDATION STAFF, AND PURCHASED SERVICES BASED

ON THEIR INDIVIDUAL PROGRAM PLAN. THE PROGRAMS CREATED FOR EACH CLIENT IS

DEPENDENT ON THIS INDIVIDUAL ASSESSMENT, AND PERSONALIZED BASED ON THE

INDIVIDUAL'S NEED.

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

032111  12-07-20

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2020

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
95-3822105

X X

X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

FOUNDATION
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Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION

179,132. 0. 940. 15,217. 14,349. 209,638. 0.
CLINICAL SVC./ INTERIM ED- TIL 09/20 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

160,000. 0. 940. 13,130. 13,720. 187,790. 0.
DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

103,192. 0. 52,704. 8,449. 8,387. 172,732. 0.
OF CLIENT SERVICES - UNTIL 11/2020 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

147,608. 0. 100. 12,443. 9,800. 169,951. 0.
DIR. OF COMMUNITY SVC./INTERIM ED 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

138,242. 0. 100. 11,639. 12,718. 162,699. 0.
DIRECTOR OF IT 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

140,119. 0. 100. 11,476. 9,678. 161,373. 0.
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

132,168. 0. 100. 10,894. 14,191. 157,353. 0.
DIR. OF CLIENT SERVICES 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

95-3822105

(1)  THOMPSON KELLY - DIR. OF

(2)  SONYA LOWE

(3)  HILLARY KESSLER - DIRECTOR 

(4)  MARY LOU WEISSE STUSSER

(5)  STEVE YI

(6)  DANNY FRANCO

(7)  CESAR GARCIA
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Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

PART I, LINE 4A: 

DURING THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020, HILLARY KESSLER, DIRECTOR OF

CLIENT SERVICES, RECEIVED A SEVERANCE PAYMENT OF $28,605.

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
95-3822105FOUNDATION

35
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Loan to or
from the

organization?

032131  12-09-20

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Open To Public
Inspection

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
 | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1 (b) (d) 
(a) (c) 

Yes No

2

3

(a) (c) (e) (g) (h) (i) (d) (b) (f) 

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

(b) (a) (c) (d) (e) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Approved
by board or
committee?

Written
agreement?

Relationship
with organization

Name of the organization

(section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

Corrected?
Name of disqualified person Description of transaction

Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

$

$Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

Name of
interested person

Purpose
of loan

Original
principal amount

 In
default?

Balance due

To From

���������������������������������������� | $

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

Relationship between
interested person and

the organization

Name of interested person Amount of
assistance

Type of
assistance

Purpose of
assistance

LHA

SCHEDULE L

Part I Excess Benefit Transactions 

Part II Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Part III Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Transactions With Interested Persons

2020
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

95-3822105FOUNDATION
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(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) 

Yes No

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
Sharing of

organization's
revenues?

Name of interested person Relationship between interested
person and the organization

Amount of
transaction

Description of
transaction

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Part V Supplemental Information.

COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
95-3822105

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS: 

(A) NAME OF PERSON: EMPOWERTECH

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

JOANELAINE ANDERSON IS OWNER OF EMPOWERTECH AND SITS ON THE BOARD

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION $ 209,719.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: SERVICE PROVIDER, REQUIRED VENDOR

REPRESENTATIVE ON BOARD.

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

X209,719.EMPOWERTECH JOANELAINE ANDERSON SERVICE PRO

FOUNDATION
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

032211  11-20-20

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2020

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED AND THEIR FAMILIES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

OPTIONS, SUPPORTED WORK AND VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS, ADVOCACY, TRAINING AND

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES, AND OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES FOR CONSUMERS AND

FAMILIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR

REVIEW. A FINAL FORM 990 IS FORWARDED TO THE ENTIRE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

A CONFLICT OF INTEREST ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS ISSUED ANNUALLY TO THE BOARD

MEMBERS AND STAFF. IF THERE ARE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, THESE

ISSUES WILL BE RESOLVED IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE FOUNDATION. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

OFFICER AND KEY EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED THROUGH AN INDEPENDENT

REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE ON AN ANNUAL BASIS BASED ON COMPENSATION STUDIES AND COMPARABLES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

THE FOUNDATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE FOUNDATION'S WEBSITE UNDER THE TAB

"TRANSPARENCY" AND BY REQUEST.

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS: 

HEALTH PLAN-RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFIT                                         13,803,521.

CHANGE IN DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN LIABILITY                         9,672,778.

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9                              23,476,299.

FOUNDATION 95-3822105
COASTAL DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
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